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Gentlemen:

NM 88240
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A recent surface inspection on six of your plugged and abandoned wells in
the Chaveroo Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, found all six well locations in

good shape, but the old battery locations were in bad shape.

We will have to

hold the bonds on two wells until the battery area is cleaned up.

H.S.G. battery area in Unit I, Section 26,T7S, R32E

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Atlantic
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

Battery pad needs levelling

Pit needs covering and levelling
Line pipe needs removing

Junk and fencing needs removing

Tucker battery area in Unit N, Section 24, T7S, R32E
Battery pad needs levelling
Pit needs covering and levelling
Line pipe needs removing
Fencing and junk needs removing

We will hold the H.S.G. #2 well and the Atlantic Tucker #1 well until the
is completed. The Commission feels that 2 years is more than
ample time to get these locations in shape, so please do the work needed
as soon as possible and notify us when completed and we will reinspect these

above work

locations.

Also, we do not have the final plugging C-103 reports on any of the six wells
listed below. Please submit as soon as possible.
H.S.G #2, Unit I, Section 26, T7S, R32E
H.S.G. #4, Unit 0, Section 26, T7S, R32E
H.S.G. #1, Unit P, Section 26, T7S, R3ZL
Anderson State #6, Unit L, Section 36, T7S, R32E
Atlantic Tucker #1, Unit N, Section 24, T7S, R32Et
Atlantic Tucker #2, Unit M, Section 24, T7S, R32E.

Sincerely,

John W. Runyan

Geologist



